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From: . Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>
Sent: Sunday, February 27, 2011 1:41 P
To: H '
Subject: FW: Kabul Position Update

From: Mills, Cheryl D

Sent: Sunday, February 27, 2011 1:38 PM
To: Powell, Nancy J

Subject: RE: Kabul Position Update

Best.

cmd

From: |
Sent: Friday, February 25, 2011 8:42 AM
To: Mills, Cheryl D

Subject: RE: Kabul Position Update
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Ouestions:
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----- Original Message-----

From:; Mills, Cheryl D

Sent: Friday, February 25, 2011 5:34 AM
To: Grossman, Marc I

Cc: Kennedy, Patrick F; Powell, Nancy J
Subject: Fw: Kabul Position Update

Marc

See traffic b/1.

I Qant to discuss w/ you today the proposed lineup for the senior leadership positions in

Kabul and get any reaction from you.

Karl has proposed:

I will call you to discuss
Best
Cdm

----- Original Message -----

From: Mills, Cheryl D

To: Wayne, E Anthony; Eikenberry, Karl W
Cc: Mills, Cheryl D; Laszczych, Joanne
Sent: Fri Feb 25 05:25:46 2011

Subject: Re: Kabul Position Update

Thanks Tony (and Karl)
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Thx

Cdm

----- Original Message -----
From: Wayne, E Anthony

To: Mills, Cheryl D

Sent: Fri Feb 25 01:02:40 2011
Subject: Kabul Position Update

Dear Cheryl:
I was going to try to stop by later today to give you an update on Kabul personnel, as I

understand it, since our talk on Tuesday. But knowing how busy your days are, I thought an
email might be better.

With good wishes,
Tony

SBU
This email is UNCLASSIFIED
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